Two tenders have been released at the same time; how do they relate to one another and how would they perceive that the consultant teams work together?  Also, is there any cross-over in the work, e.g. on the initial policy and context review at the outset of the project?

The diagram in the ATLAS workshop report (February 2017) sets out the interrelationship of the various workstreams.  The tender for project planning, programme management and project delivery support will provide overarching support to which the visioning and design charter work will feed in.

What are the governance arrangements for the work?  Does each stage (and particularly the final report) need approval from the Councils / Garden Town Steering Group?  Should this time be accounted for within the 12 months?

The interim governance arrangements are for both projects to report to the Cooperation for Sustainable Development Officer and Member Groups (which includes representatives from the three authorities plus two county councils).  It will be for the project planning workstream to determine the longer term governance arrangements.  The final report will need sign off from the Member Board (unless alternative arrangements have been put in place)

What impact could the progression of the East Herts Local Plan (due for inquiry after September 2017) have on the project / programme?

Unknown at this stage

Para 17 - what do you have in mind in relation to a 'health, education and social care campus' and how does this tie in with the potential relocation of the hospital / planned relocation of Public Health England?

This is not yet known – Princess Alexandra Hospital are currently preparing their strategic outline case

Para 17 - the brief mentions 'maximising trips by modes other than the car' - is there a view on ideas (especially tech/apps) that aim to make car use more efficient, e.g.  autonomous / driverless cars, car sharing or other initiatives or infrastructure aimed at making car use more efficient?

This will be for the project to determine

Para 19 - what processes do the constituent authorities have in place for design review?

There is a commitment to put in place design review mechanisms in accordance with best practice in the NPPF – this is one of the matters that the project planning workstream will need to consider

Para 23 - how many 'regular officer meetings' are anticipated?  Are these likely to coincide with stage closure or commencements?

Officers currently meet on a monthly basis – attendance and milestones will be agreed with the successful bidder

Para 24 - at what stage and under what circumstances might attendance at the Cooperation for Sustainable Development Officer Group / Member Board be required?

To report back at key stages in the project

Para 26 - who are the likely recipients of the 3 presentations?  Are these internal, external, to residents or professionals?

A mixture

In respect of the additional stage set out in para 27-28: 

·       Is the 'possible additional stage' to be priced within the £75K budget, or additional to it?  Is there any guide on the budget available?

We are interested to obtain bidders views on this

·       What work is required within the consultation strategy and over what period?

We would welcome bidders views on what is appropriate taking into account what is set out in the relevant authorities’ statement of community involvement 

·       Is this consultation element to be detailed within the 2,000 word limit on question 2?

This can be over and above

The Government site with the brief cites a 12 month contract period (15 May 2017 to 14 May 2018), but the brief sets out a timeframe of 'not more than six months'.  Could the timeframe please be clarified?

It is hoped that the work can be completed within six months.  The reason for a longer contract period is to allow for the possible additional work.
We have downloaded the ITT document but cannot see anywhere to formally register.  Do we need to register somehow before submitting? (Apologies if we have done this already.)

No formal registering process is required – if you wish to submit a bid please do so in accordance with the instructions contained within the Invitation to Tender.

Is there anything else that we need to submit apart from our response to the questions and tender form contained in the ITT document?

All the information required should be contained clearly within the ITT document and associated documents published on Contracts Finder, and no additional information outside of that is required at this stage.

Is the value of contract of £75k given in the tender notice indicative of the level of cost the client is expecting?

 

This is an estimated value of the work set by the responsible officer – however, your submission should be a reasonable and genuine representation of the cost of the services required, whether that be higher or lower than the estimated figure.
The question regarding proposed methodology and approach has a limit of 2,000 words but the question regarding specific skills and relevant experience has not limit.  Should there be a limit for this response?

The 2000 word limit will apply to all sections that bidders are required to complete. Please note that CV’s will not be included in the word count.

The briefing document requires the submission to be returned on 2nd May.  Is there a particular time? (e.g. by noon or 5pm).
The deadline for submissions is 5pm on 02 May 2017.
Please can the tender submission be made via email attachment or by post.
As per the instructions contained within the Invitation to Tender document, two hard copies of the submission must be returned by post to the designated address provided along with an electronic copy (CD/USB) please.

An additional copy can be provided by e-mail but would not be accepted in its own right as a tender submission and would preferably be provided to us after the deadline for the submission of hard copies has passed.
In terms of experience, the tender brief only asks for CVs. Is it also possible to separately provide details of our project specific experience?
Yes, project specific experience may be provided.
Format – Do we have to use the template provided at the end of the tender brief document? Also, is it OK to provide CVs and relevant experience as appendices?

The template does not have to be used provided your responses to each section are clearly identified. CV’s and relevant experience may be supplied as appendices.

On page 6 the brief states that ‘the range of available work is set out in draft at Appendix 1 of this brief’. This does not seem to be available, are you able to clarify where we may get access to this?

A web link has been added to the Contracts Finder website containing the relevant Technical information.

The tender brief mentions we need to allow for 8 meetings in our fee proposal but also states on page 6 that engagement will be needed in a workshop format with officers and members for stage 2 of the project. Is this workshop in addition to the 8 meetings?

This should be counted as one of the meetings.
Page 11 of the brief refers to a possible additional stage of work which is focussed on community engagement.  Please can you clarify whether this is inside or outside of the £75k budget for the main body of work.

Additional stage is outside the £75k estimated value of work.

Page 9 of the brief does refer to consultation with existing local communities.  Given the focus of the additional stage of work please can you clarify whether the main body of work does need to include an element of community consultation and if the answer is yes, what the expectations are for this i.e. what types of event and how many.

It is for bidders to decide the appropriate consultation.
